David M. Richards

SAFETY DIRECTOR



EDUCATION

Salt Lake Community College - Associates of Applied Science

4 Year Electrical Apprenticeship

ELECTRICAL LICENSESUtah Journeyman Electrician

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Independent Electrical Contractors

Associated Builders and Contractors

National Safety Council

Utah Safety Council

National Contractors Insurance

National Fire Protection Association

Intermountain Electrical Association

SPECIAL TRAINING

Authorized OSHA Outreach Instructor

MSHA Instructor

National Safety Council Advanced Safety Certificate

National Safety Council First Aid/CPR Instructor

Utah Safety Council Instructor

Ives Forklift Operator Instructor

Basic Tower Climbing

Safety & Rescue

Arc-Flash

PROFILE

David began his career in the Electrical Industry with GSL in 1998. After earning his Journeyman Electrical License, Dave worked at the Kennecott Utah Copper mine site, where safety was a core value. In 2007 Dave began working as a Project and Safety Coordinator where he would train GSL Employees on proper safety practices on the KUC site. After seeing how successful David was in training safety principals he was promoted to the position of Safety Director. He has been overseeing and developing our Safety Program since 2012.

RESPONSIBILITIES

David works to ensure that GSL Electric is compliant with all OSHA and MSHA regulations, policies and procedures. His efforts ensure all GSL employees are properly trained and can perform their duties in a safe manner with the support and dedication of their management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAFETY DIRECTOR — 2012 - PRESENT

- Develop company safety policies and procedures
- Develop/maintain GSL's MSHA training plan
- Train employees in MSHA's new miner, experienced miner, and annual refresher programs
- Train employees in the National Safety Council's first aid/CPR program
- · Accident/Incident investigations with GSL's Safety Director
- Maintain OSHA 300/300A logs and company safety statistics
- Maintain company approved subcontractor list, and related insurance certifications

PROJECT & SAFETY COORDINATOR — 2007 - 2012

- · Assist the Project Manager in coordinating daily work assignments
- Coordinate and submit daily foreman reports on KUC system for approval
- · Compile weekly time-cards for payroll
- Train KUC field employees in proper safety standards and ensure all standards are followed on a daily basis

OPERATIONS & PROJECT MANAGER — 2006 - 2007

- Developed and implemented UVE's first company loss prevention program
- Developed and implemented UVE's first cost accounting and project management process
- Human resource experience including hiring and termination policies
- Obtained new long term projects and clients totaling over five million dollars